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Mr. Paul Lynch

Murray Waste Recycling Ltd.
Coolatore

Ferns

Enniscorthy

Co. Wexford

04 July 2011

Re. Waste licence register no. W0258-01

Dear Mr. Lynch,

In your letter to the Agency dated 28 June 2011 you questioned whether you will be required to make a new waste
facility permit application to the local authority on the expiry of your current permit in January 2012.

In accordance with article 3(4) of the Waste Management (Facility Permit and Registration) Regulations 2007, as
amended, a waste permit granted under the Regulations revoked in respect of an activity which does not fall within
Part I of the Third Schedule and which requires a waste licence in accordance with the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations 2004 shall remain valid if an application for a waste licence is made to the Agency within
180 working days of the coming into operation of these Regulations, until such time as a decision is taken to grant
or to refuse a waste licence under article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, at which
point the waste facility permit will lapse.

I can confirm that you submitted a waste licence application to the Agency on the 11 February 2009 and that this
date is within the 180 day time period specified above. Therefore the permit shall remain valid until such time as a
decision is taken to grant or to refuse a waste licence.



Y ours sincerely,

g
Caroline Connell
Inspector
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use

Copied to: Ms. Siobhan Murphy, Wexford County Council



